TO: Bp. Pelotte, S.S.S.

memo  CONFIDENTIAL
FR: Fr. O’Keefe
RE: Telephone Conversation with _

DT: 04/03/02, 11:10-11:53 am (mst) 2
(1)  Atthe request of Bp. Pelotte (transmitted orally via Deacon Timoteo), I telephoned [ this
~ morning and we talked for about 45 minutes. He seemed surprised and grateful for the call.
He told me that I had “been on his mind” for many years, but that he just “couldn’t approach

me” about his experience with JB because it was too embarrassing for him to talk about.

The only person he had ever talked to about his encounter with JB was a friend from
Springerville, I This man was a friend of llland on one occasion, when he had

had too much to drink, he recounted an episode in which he had been molested by JB. In
tesponse to this revelation, - shared his own experience with him. As{understand it, this

took place several years after both incidents. AM was emphatic in saying that this was the

only time he-ever mentioned his-own experience; until he-recently relayed it to his therapist:

2) I who presently resides in Columbus, Ohio, has worked as a computer programmer for

' for all but a few months
since the late 1970's. In December, 1997 he began getting psychological/psychiatric therapy
in Springfield, Ohio, to treat chronic depression. This therapy continued when he was
transferred to Columbus. He has been on medical sick leave from the since September,

2001, when he was hospitalized for eight days. In December, the psychiatrist prescribed two
anti-depressant medications (Zolton - sp? & Serazon - sp?), which caused “decompensated
liver damage™ (apparently akin to sclerosis of the liver). This condition is now so serious
that Il might need a liver transplant. He is scheduled for an appointment with a liver
specialist on April 8, 2002 to undergo blood tests, and may have to have a transplant
procedure done at the University of Pittsburgh in the near future. He has applied for
permanent disability retirement from Bank One, and is currently engaged in some type of
litigation with the bank over disability retirement & benefits. All of his medical expenses
to date have been covered by bank insurance - “Cobra” - which, however, is due to expire
at the end of June, 2002. Jlemphasized that - even though there is a history of sclerosis
in his family - his liver condition has not been caused by excessive drinking, but by the
prescribed medication.

(3)  With regard to the incident with JB, [Jstates that it happened in the summer of 1974,
- when he was 19 years old. He had met JB at the San Juan Fiestas in June, ‘74, and JB asked
him to meet him after work to discuss a possible job offer in his parish in “Thatcher.” [In
reality, at the time, JB was in some stage of transition from being pastor of Springerville to
being released for chaplain work in the Arizona State Prison system. He left Springerville
some time in the summer of 1974, but I’m not sure just when]. They were to go out to
dinner and then to a movie. [JJis still upset that a priest lied to him (by telling him he was
stationed in Thatcher) and that the movie they went to was “disgusting.” It was during the
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movie that the alleged molestation (consisting of fondling Ills genitals, unzipping his
pants and performing oral sex on him) took place. I believe [Jjjsaid it was an outdoor
movie, and that the molestation took place in JB’s car. On the way back to St. Johns, JB
attempted to pull the car over into a rest area, but llllinformed him that he did not want to
do anything more with him. When they arrived in St. Johns, JB told [l that he had a room
at a local motel and invited him to spend the night with him. -declmed This was the
fi rst and only encounter with JB.

(4)  Even though this happened almost 28 years ago,-claims that he still has a “vivid
- memory” as to the incident. He was too shocked, intimidated and embarrassed to offer any
resistence while the molestation was occurring, but definitely spurned JB’s offers to
continue the contact after the first incident. For many yearsilllillried to put this out of his
mind, only to have the memory persist. He felt the need to speak of it in light of the many
stories of alleged molestation by priests currently surfacing: “After hearing about this every

day, I had to call [sic] and get it out.”

(5) IEkemains a practicing Catholic (attending both Latin-rite and Byzantine-rite parishes in
Columbus). He gave no indication of wishing to hurt either JB or the Church, although he
was relieved when I informed him that JB no longer can function as a priest. There was no
indication (at least at this time) that he was seeking any kind of financial compensation. We
ended the conversation by my making a general offer to help him through prayer, and
counseling (via telephone) whenever he felt the need. He thanked me once again for the
call.
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Pincese of Tucson

CHANCERY OFFICE

192 SOUTH STONE AVENUE
P.O. BOX 31
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85702

February 26, 1974

Rev. James M. Burns

Fort Grant Correctional Institution
Fopt Grant Rural Station

Willcox, Arizona 85643

Dear Father Burns:

I am happy to welcome you to the Diocese of Tucson and hereby
approve of your appointment as Chaplain at Fort Grant. I
officially extend to you the faculties of this Diocese, even
though though you already enjoy them as a priest of the Province
of Santa Fe. For canonical purposes, you are hereby appointed
Associate Pastor at Sacred Heart parish, Willcox, effective
February 26, 1974, Fort Grant is in the territory of the
Willcox parish.

From correspondence with _ Director, Department

of Correctiong, I understand that you will also be Chaplain to
the State Correctional Institution in the Safford area. Father
John M. Fahey, Pastor of St. Rose of Lima parish, Safford, is
Vicar of the Graham-Greenlee Vicariate, and is aware of the fact
that you will be chaplain to both institutions.

We are placing your name in our Diocesan mailing list so that

you will be kept informed of what is going on in the diocese.

Be assured that we are eager to make you welcome in every way

and to do all we can to make you feel at home with us. I look
forward to the opportunity of visiting with you if you get a
chance to come to Tucson. I want you to know that I am quite
willing to come to Fort Grant for any occasion at your invitation.
I am most grateful to you and to Bishop Hastrich for allowing

you to come to work in our diocese,

With an assurance of my prayers for the success of your priestly
ministry, and with my best personal wishes, I am

Very sincerely yours in Christ,

'

Most Rev. Francis J. Green, D.D.
Bishop of Tucson

FJG:gb /
cc: Most Rev. Jerome J. Hastrich

Rev. John M. Fahey
LA_2013_10 Re@unsJebn’ Debski
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Saint Jnseph’'s Q’Lhurn:h

300 W. Hillview
Winslow, AZ 86047
(602) 289-2350

28 May 1987

Most Reverend Donald Pelotte
Bishop of Gallup

P.O. Box 1338

Gallup, New Mexico 87301

Dear Bishop,

I cannot tell you how much I appreciate your sincere and helpful advice which
I sought during this time of decision making. I am sorry if it appears that

I am ignoring the advice that you gave me but that is not the case. I weighed
your advice very much.

I did not choose Bloomfield because of the time element. There is no way we
could leave the projects we wish to start and go to Bloomfield by July 1, 1987.
I feel a strong alligence to the people of St. Joseph's and the projects that
must be accomplished. We at St. Joseph's have the largest parish with a church
that by all rights should structurly be condemned as unsafe. It would cost to
much and would probably be impossible to make it safe. To stop the projects,
today, would probably mean that the parish would not be moving toward a solution
for many more years which would be a terrible serious situation. I feel it
imperative that this be accomplished. I would feel freer to leave St. Joseph's
if T could think of a successor who had the desire or the willinaness or the
ability to carry this out. T am sorry to say that anyone w1th these capabilities
is alreadv happily employed or out of the Diocese.

Maybe in the future, God will see fit to have a Bloomfield or a similar assign-
ment available and we will be more prepared to ship on out of here.

Thank you once again. I value your advice very much.

Sincerely yours,

ames M. Burns
R, St. JOSEPH CHURCH

JB/1g
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Saint Joseph’' s Church

300 W. Hillview |
Winslow, AZ 86047 |
(602).289-2350

28. May 1987

Most Reverend Jerome J. Hastrich
Bishop of Gallup

P.O. Box 1338

Gallup, New Mexico 87301

Dear Bishop Hastrich,

All of the priest that I consulted with
adviced me to go to Bloomfield. So, I fiqured the solution was very
simple. I do believe that the Diocese of Gallup must send a working priest
to Bloomfield in order to set a good example for the Diocese and the men
since it is taking over a well run parish that has been in the hands of the
Franciscans since it began.

Yo

The more I prayed and considered the morerconfused I got. St. Joseph's
parish in Winslow in the past five years has continued to grow and it ap-
pears that many of the divisions within the;parish that have plagued it in
the past seem to be disappearing. We appedr to be working as a single
entity. Various programs, long range and short range, are moving along
on schedule and need to be continued. We are at a stage, today, where it
would be detrimental to change horses in the middle of the stream and thus
have some of our major projects come to a shandstill.

Therefore, at least for the present, I feel that I must continue in my
capacity as pastor of St. Joseph's. We have a very fine parish and we will
continue to see it grow.

Sincerely yours,

Fr. James M. Burns
PASTOR,  ST. JOSEPH CHURCH

JB/1lg
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SAINT MARYof the ANGELS

CATHOLIC CHURCH

P.O. Box 819
Pinetop, Arizona 85935

January 4, 1980

Most Reverend Jerome J. Hastrich, D.D.
Bishop of Gallup

Chancery

P. 0. Box 1338

Gallup, New Mexico 87301

Dear Bishop Hastrich:

Following our telephone conversation last night, and realizing that

at this late date we still have been unable to find a man to fill

in for me while I attend school in Mexico, and realizing the importance
of our programs during the Year of the Family, and the Lenten and

Holy Week and Easter Services, I.do here-by withdraw my request to
attend school in Mexico at this time. I feel, also, that the priest
who would come down here should be in residence a week or two before,
to understand the programs and running of a one man parish, and to
acquaint himself with the plant and the wood stove, etc.

While I feel that I still wish to attend school, and perhaps I can
be more prepared next year, I nevertheless feel that my obligation
to St. Mary of the Angels over-rides my desire to go to school.

Thanking you for your kind consideration for my request, and hoping
that with better preparation on my part in acquiring a priest for next
year, I wish you a very good pilgrimage. _

Sincerely Yours In Christ,

#@ﬁw 2 é’(&.fww

Father Jam . Burns
Pastor

LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000074

DOG.BURNS.00074



LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000081



LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000089



LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000093



LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000094



LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000095



LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000096



Thursday,
June 24, 1971

Most Reverend Jerome J. Hastrich,
Bishop of Gallup

Your Excellency,

The following information was obtained from three teenaged

boys of the Parish of St. Peters Catholic Church, in Springerville,
yesterday morning, while I was waiting for ‘

In summary, these Spanish boys related that the Pastor had
been absent since this past Sunday and was due to return as of
yesterday. The Pastor had made a trip with a teenage boy, to
Albuquerque, in a truck with the two motorcycles belonging to the
Pastor, to have these repaired.

The Pastor had supposedly gone off before, from his Parish,
for two weeks, and not letting anyone know where he was.

One of the boys had had a fight with the Pastor because the
Pastoxr did not want this boy to go steady with a girl. This boy
and his brother, are constantly with the Pastor, and ride motor-
cycles of the Pastor, with the Pastor, all the time. One of the
brothers had claimed that one of the Pastor's motorcycles belonged
to him, and another clash ensued and the Priest had to go in person
to retrieve the vehicle.

The three teenagers who related the above information, stated
that they are on a Federal work program (N.Y.C.), and they are
supposed to be getting supervision from the Pastor, and they seldom
see him--and as a consequence, they just hang around the grounds of
the Church. These boys complained also about their time card not
being up to date by the Priest and that they were concerned about
being paid on time.

Your Excellency, this Pastor is the one you asked me to
call on for Mass and Confessions, for the people in @¥ennwood,
New Mexico, after I am located in Glennwood.

Asking Your Excellency's blessing, I am,

Yours respectfully,

LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000098
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September 4, 1989

"PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL"

The Most Reverend Donald E. Pelotte
P.0O. Box 1338
Gallup, New Mexico 87301

Dear Bishop Pelotte:

My name is _ and I am 31 vyears of age. During the
vyears 1970-1976, I was a member of St. Peter’s parish in
Springerville, Arizona. Bishop, this letter is of a most serious
nature and for reasons I am sure you understand, this letter will
be kept as brief as possible and will avoid specific details. We
will want to talk further in person or by phone.

In the spring of 1971 ( T was 12 years old) I was a victim of
child molestation by Fr. James Burns, then pastor of St. Peter’s
parish. The reasaons for wanting to inform you and discuss this
matter 19 years after the abuse, are as follows:

1. I had assumed the matter was properly taken care of in
1971 after briefly discussing it with my parents. It
was a Ffew months later that Burns was transfervred to
another parish.

2. During my first "SEARCH" in 19274 in Aztec, New Mexico,
I again briefly discussed the matter with another
priest during confession. I assumed that the matter
would be further looked into by talking to this priest.
At the time I did not understand the 'seal of
confaession'. '

3. Over the years, I had a strong feeling that the matter
had never been properly taken care of. I began to also
feel guilty that I had not done enough to prevent this

from happening to another child, and that
responsibility was still on my shoulders. I know what
this type of abuse can do to a person’s life. The
recent attention this subject has been given by the
media, has also prompted new Found knowledge in

pedophilic behavior and the realization that the

ctims suffer lifelong consequences, and many times
LA_2013_10_{ 09 Burns O 0113 - i .
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4. I am not after money and have not sought legal counsel.
For the reasons above, I feel God is directing me to do
what I can to prevent any additional abuse and for the
Diocese to seek aut any past victims and offer praper
therapy and counseling.

Bishop, I can offer the following references as to my character
and credibility:

1. Fr. Larry 0O’Keete - Fr. Larry is the priest I Ffirst
discussed this matter with during the 1974 Search.

2. Monsignor Leo Gaomez

3. Served on ] _ faor Diocese of
Gallup,

look for your immediate response by calling me at -
to set up a phaone conference or face—-to—-face meeting.
together we can do our best to put an end ta child

Working

molestation by priests that may exist today in the Diocese of
Gallup.

in Christ,

LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000114
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before "going public" - for his and his family's sake, as well as
for the sake of the Church.

In setting this in writing, my prime concern is for the
sanctity of the seal of confession. For that reason I cannot
reveal the name of the caller, or of the priest. Whatever concrete
details I have disclosed in this report have come from
conversations not bound by the seal. I have disclosed no details
revealed to me within the sacramental forum.

I am also very concerned about the justice of this man's
claims, and about his spiritual well-being and continued commitment
to the Church. 1 strongly advise that this matter be treated with
the utmost seriousness. This man is a mature, committed Catholic.
He is highly intelligent and well educated. He has the financial
resources to pursue civil litigation if he judges that the Church
is unwilling to do anything.

At the same time, we are talking about an alledged incident
that took place a long time ago - some sixteen to twenty years (I
really do not know the exact time, or how old this man was when it
happened).

It is my intention to go and see him on Easter Sunday night,
and spend a few days with him and his family. I would appreciate
some advise and assistance in how I should approach this. It is
quite clearly an extremely delicate matter, all the more so for me
since it involves the seal of confession. It is my concern for the
integrity of the seal that has prompted me to put this in writing;
I was fearful that in an oral presentation the seal might be
compromised. I have tried to be very careful in presenting the
facts of the case, and feel that the above account provides the
necessary information and preserves the inviolability of the
sacramental forum.
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THE DIOCESE OF GALLUP
CHANCERY

Post Office Box 13238
Gallup, New Mexico 87301

——
D, S
~&

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR REPLIES AND RETURN TO CHANCERY
TOGETHER WITH A RECENT PHOTOGRAPH 0OF YOURSELF THAT CAN BE

USED FOR PRINT. Thank you.
' SSN* 046 24 9020

. NAME ~ JAMES MATTHEW BURNS
T First MiddTle Last
2/ DATE OF BIRTH 15 JUNE 1933

: Day Month Year
3/ PLACE OF BiRTH BRIDGEPORT, CONN.
&4/ PARENTS: Living_

Mother: | Deceased x

(Maiden Name) v

Fatner: [ Deceased

2/ Name and Address of person to be notified in case of “accident, sickness
or death:
P.2. Bx 131 Wickenburg, AZ 85358 602-684-2733

(Notify CHANCERY whenever a change of address or name is made)

6/ Do you carry Accident or Life Insurance? Company's name and address:

NO

7/ Have you made a WILL recently? Is it in Chahcery or where?
NOT RECENTLY NO

ECCLESIASTICAL STATUS
2/ Date and Place of Baptism_ 1933, St. James Church, Stratford, Conn.

9/ Date and Place of ORDINATION May 26, 1962 - Bridgeport, Conn.

By Whom Bishop Walter W. Curtis

For What Diocese Gallup

Parish at time of Ordination Clur Lady of Guadalupe, Flagstaff, AZ

*Social Security Number

LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000128
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- .

10/ 0ate of entrance into Diocese of Gallup___ 1953

Date of Incardination 1961 By whom Bishop Espelage

r—
—
~

12/ Have you been a member of a Religious Order or Community?  NO

Give name and address of same

Are you still a member?

13/ Have you been secularized? _ NO __Date of Rescript

14/ If you have not been incardinated, who is your present Bishop?

EDJCATIONAL _RECORD

15/ Grade School Garden School Stratford, Conn 1948
Name Place Graduation Date

High School Stratford High Startford, Conn 1952
Name Place Graduation Date

College Immaculate Conception Seminary, Conception, MO 1957

Name Place Graduation Date
Philosophical Studies Imm. Conception Seminary 1957
Where : Dates
Theological Studies Immaculate Conception Seminary 1958-1962
Where Dates

16/ DEGREES: Please list and from where obtained:

B/A__Philosophy

17/ My present major, official assignment is___Pastor

at St. Joseph , ' since July 1982
Month Year

18/ My other official assignments were (inside & outside the Diocese of Gallup):

Cur Lady of Guadalup, Flagstaff, AZ F it 62 to 63
Navivity, Flagstaff AZ from 63  to
our Lady of Guadalupe, Holbrook, AZ fromg3 to_ 64

St. Lawrence, Humbolt, CampVerde, Meyep, Grand. . from 64 to 65

St. Peter, Springerville, Quemada, Alpine from65 to 72
LA 2013 _10_09_Burns_000129 7 Ft. Grant Reform School
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© Aug.29,1990.

' Most Reverend Donald E. Pelotte, 8588
Bishop of Gallup :
- Ballup, New,Nex#FD, E

Your Ex:ellency,,“x

Although 1 am not a spokesman {ur St Joseph's Parish Council,’
I want to express my deep gratitude to you for taking time from your
very busy schedule to come to our parish and talk to us about the
problems we have had here at St. Joseph®s. It gives us a feeling of
really belonging to the diocame and also gives us a chance to get to
know you as our Bishop. ' '
' The main reason for this letter though, i to express some
thoughts on behalf of Father Burns. From what was brought out at the
meeting on Aug. 28, I believe that you have received mostly negative
comments about Father Burns and I would like to tell you some positive -
things to balance the scales, as it were. :

First, I would like to tell you that I grew up here in Winslow. -
After being married at S5t. Joseph’s with Fr, Eugene Mc Carthy
officiating, I was away, returning after my husband retired from the .
‘Alr Force, My husband and I have been active in the parish, , K
gserving on the parish council several times. -was president when , -
Fr. Lindenmwyer was our priest. has been available for many ‘ :
building projects and did much ot T worlk on the Holy Family Chapel.
I have worked w1th CCD and pregently am president of the Rosary Altar
Society.

When Fr. Burns came to wxnslmw, par15h1onera were delighted to
have him here. The people is St. Joseph’s held Fr. Lawrence (0°kKeefe
in the highest regard. He was leaving to study in Rome. Anyone who
followed in the footsteps of this charismatic priest had & tremendous
task of filling his shoes. But, Fr. Burng came with great
recommendations and we were happy to have someone of such high caliber
as our parish priest. He was sent here, by Bishop Hastrich, partly to S
rebuild the parish plant, a job for which he had an excellent , , oo
reputation. With his enthusiasm and his sense of humor, he was well A
‘received.

" Rebuilding and renovating the parish was not an easy task and o
some toes were stepped on, especially those of some people who had - g
very strong ideas about what the priorities should be. However, Fr.
Burns dug in and continued on. What he has accomplished in this
parish has to be remembered and the parish must extend it,s gratitude
to this man because he upgraded this parish and made it a place of
which we could be proud. His ideas of inswlating the buildings will
be deeply appreciated in the future by those who will be paying the
bills.

One of the most important matters which must be noted is the way:
Fr. Burns treated everyone equally. There was no favoritism of one
group over the other. I watched as he brought this parish together
and made everyone feel as thowgh they had an important part in the

®
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Cparish., When I was a child we had a prlaﬂt here who was from Holland,
Fr. Hootsmans. He was very dictatorial and scared most of uws out of -
our wits. (Father Burns is mild compared to this priest but in those
days you believed in obedience to the Church) Unfortunately, one of
the legacies from his time here was a division between the Mexican-
Americans and the "Anglos" (as we were designated). Fr. H. insisted
that all the Anglos sit on the West side of the church and the '
Mexican—Americans on the East side where he had hung a tapestry of the B
Virgin of Guadalupe. Also in those days, the pews were rented. All of : !
this created a lot of hostility about "my" pew and "your" pew and _ _
"our" side and "your" side. It must bave been & dilemma for all the. - ;o
‘priests who followed. Fr. Burns, apparantely, decided this was . B "
intolerable. Because of his actions, the Mexicam—Americans in our ' ?
parish have taken their rightful place and fully participate in all -
activities. He has to be given full credit for accomplishing this
momumental task. Feople in our. parish now work together side by side L
because this man believed that all people should be treated the same. - <
He did this in such &, way, I dmn“t think most people even notice what
has happened. ‘

Most of the trouble in 5t Joseph’s Parish has been brought about
by personality clashes. What an indictment against all that a priest
has to struggle so hard against his detractors.

It is my humble opinion that Father Burns is a good and decent man
and a holy priest. He gave himself totally to this parish. Sadly, he
didn"t get much back. To think that there are people who helieve
that he was guilty of almost criminal behavior is astounding.

Father Burns is perhaps hard-headed and strong-willed. | became
aware early on that Fr. Burns was up-—front in his dealings with
everyone:. He was not the type to play gamnes. Sometimes he was
brutally honest and probably offended a few. He may have made some
inappropriate decisions for the sake of convenience but after all, he
is human like the rest of us. '

There are those of us in the parish who care about hzm and are
praying for him through hms difficult struggle.

Respeutfully yours

'LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000188
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DIOCESE OF GALLUP

711 SOUTH PUERCO DRIVE
P.O. Box 1338 ¢ Gallup, New Mexico 87305 e Telephone (505) 863-4406

November 19, 1990

CORX

Rev. Peter Lechner, s.P.
Director: Villa Louis Martin
Jemez Springs, NM 87025

Dear Father Lechner:

Thank you for your letter of November 9, along with the
material relating to Father Burns' discharge. | am returning
the therapy summaries as requested.

Yesterday, | had occasion to speak to Father Vigil, the

new pastor at Winslow. He indicates that Father Burns will be
staying there until he is due in Blanco. This is unfortunate, as

| had thought he was planning to take some time away with his
family. In addition, Father Vigil said that Jim was in a rather
negative frame of mind. | can see that this might be the case,
since he is there to pack up and to move on but | hope this won't
be his on-going attitude. We'll have to monitor this very carefully.

Thank you again for all you have done to facilitate the growth
that we have seen in Jim. This is indeed, a generous gift from you
to our diocese and for this | am deeply grateful.

During this time of Thanksgiving, | offer thanks to the Lord

for generous and committed people like yourself, who spend their
time and energy helping those who are broken and in need of strength.

Sincerely in Christ,

‘Most Rev. Donald E. Pelotte, SSS
Bishop of Gallup
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DIOCESE OF GALLUP
711 SOUTH PUERCO DRIVE

P.O. Box 1338 e Gallup, New Mexico 87305 e Telephone (505) 863-4406

August 10, 1990

Rev.. Peter Lechner
% Foundation House
Jemez Springs, NM 87025

Dear Father Lechner:

| returned here on Wednesday from Board meetings in
Tucson and San Antonio. The enclosed audited report was
waiting for me. It speaks for itself.

On August 28, | shall be meeting with the Parish Council
and the Finance Committee of St. Joseph's Parish. The auditor
will be present with me to.review this report with the people
concerned.

It would be good if | had the opportunity to discuss this
matter with you prior to my meeting in Winslow. While there were
improprieties on Jim's part it is not as serious as people were
surmising. But there are other matters to be considered, and so
| do not intend to reassign Jim back to St. Joseph's. | hope to
be able to appoint a new pastor by September 1. This should come
as no surprise to Jim, Myself and others had indicated to him that
it would probably end up this way. Jim should not become overly
anxious. | am sure we will be able to integrate him into a new
assignment without much difficulty.

| hope he was not too devastated by 's tragic death..
Jim is uppermost in my daily prayers. Blessings!

Fraternally in Christ,
Most Rev. Donald E. Pelotte, SSS
Bishop of Gallup

Encl. (1)
xc: file copy
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SEI}V
O
PARACLETE

Jemez Springs, New Mexico 87025 (505) 829-3586

N

TO: The Professional Staff of Foundation House
= Servants of the Paraclete

Jemez Springs, NM 87025
505-829-3586.

I hereby authorize you to provide

Be. Dowdep  [ecorre
JEmEs M Reoews

with a complete report of your evaluation concerning myself;
your diagnosis, prognosis and recommendations. The recipients of
this material are also duly notified that once these documents
have been read, THEY ARE TO BE DESTRUYED OR RETURNED TO FR. LIAM
HOARE, s.P. WHO WILL SEE TO THEIR DISFOSAL. This policy is
mandated by present legal advisement and for the protection of the
individual, Bishop/Superior, Dioceses/Community, and our own
Program.

This information has been disclosed to you
/‘M)E%z@u”?ﬂﬁjﬂi&@%& ?mmm@mM%mW%WﬁWBmmmd
_ y Federal Law. Federal Regulation (42 CFR,
CSlgnatUZ?(Jf Evaluee) Part 2) prohibits you from making any further
B o ‘_/3 f o disclosure of it without the specific written
consent of the person to whom it pertains, or

< == .
Dat as otherwise permitted by such regulations. A

general authorization for the release of

(Signa ture of Witnessd frgftti'g(i::lp%rrgghsir information is NOT sufficient
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PSYCHOLOGICAL INTERVIEW AND EVALUATION

REVEREND JAMES BURNS D.0.B. - JUNE 15, 1933

Referred by: Very Rev. Liam Hoare, s.P., M.A.
Referral Question: Psychological Evaluation and Testing
Sources of Evaluation: Interview; Personal History Sheet;

Shipley Scales; Myers-Briggs Type
Indicator; Edwards Personal
Preference Schedule; Minnesota
Multiphasic Personality Inventory;
Incomplete Sentences Blank; and,
Measures of Psychosocial Development.

Place of Evaluation: Foundation House
Servants of the Paraclete
Jemez Springs, New Mexico 87025

Date of Evaluation: MARCH 7, 1990

Father Burns was referred for psychological evaluation, following
a call that came in September, about a now grown man who claims
that there was some sexual contact between himself and Father Burns
when he (the grown man) was a teenager.

In general, Father Burns sees very much the necessity for dealing
with his sexuality. He reports that he has been plagued by
concerns about his sexuality, and that this has been primarily a
secret throughout his life. 1In fact, as Father Burns talks about
his sexuality and his sexual experiences, it is clear that, in this
regard, Father Burns has led a most tortured life. He is extremely
hard on himself concerning any sexual acting-out that has gone on
and apparently has an extremely difficult time forgiving himself.
Father Burns reports that he very much believes in the concept of
forgiveness and has 1little trouble forgiving other people.
However, he has had a great deal of difficulty in applying this
concept to himself.

Father Burns reported some very real hesitation about coming for
the evaluation. He is building a house in the parish where he has
been working and is very much afraid of the possibility of being
unable to return to that parish. He also expressed some concerns
about the stigma attached to coming to the Program. He further
mentioned difficulties he could imagine both talking in a group
about his sexuality as well as talking to a therapist about
personal matters.
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Father Burns was very open about his concerns about coming for the
evaluation, did not seem to be saying these things in a defensive
manner, and, in general, did not seem to take a defensive attitude
toward the evaluation procedure. He seemed to be merely expressing
his fears and concerns.

It is Father Burns’ understanding that the call from the young man
was made to the Bishop stating essentially that the sexual activity
from the past was currently bothering the young man and that he
needed something done about that. Father Burns is unclear as to
exactly what that means. Father Burns reports that the young man
had been sexually active prior to Father Burns’ involvement with
him. Father Burns seemed to be stating that he was not responsible
for introducing this person into the arena of sexuality, and that,
to some extent, the sexual acting-out was at the instigation of the
young man. However, Father Burns was far from absolving himself of
responsibility for his involvement, and in fact expressing a
tremendous amount of guilt and shame concerning this.

In describing his sexual behavior, it was clear that nurturance
played a certain role in the sexual acting-out. There was a sense
of taking care of the boy in the sexual involvement. He saw the
boy as someone who was hurting and the intimacy and closeness
derived from a feeling of wanting to help out the boy and be close
to him. '

During the evaluation, we spent a good portion of the time talking
specifically about sexual experiences. It was my distinct
impression that Father Burns was being most open and honest in
describing his sexual experiences. In general, he seemed to take
responsibility for his actions, and expressed very real concerns
about his behavior.

Father Burns described his sexuality as being "a mangled mystery to
me." This seems to very well describe how Father Burns feels about
his sexuality and how he has dealt with it over the years. It is
very clear that he has tortured himself with guilt as well as
questions and concerns about his sexuality. Father Burns reports
a vague recollection of something, perhaps, going on when he was in
the age range of five to seven. He feels that there was some
sexual involvement perhaps with a child older than himself. This,
however, is not a clear memory to him. He reports that he dated in
high school and that there was some kissing and minimal petting.
However, he was already seriously considering the seminary and
seemed not that terribly interested in the sexual activities with
women at that time.

In the seminary, he reports, "I probably was in love with some
seminarians." He reports that this was not a sexual type of love
and that there was no sexual acting-out. However, he can imagine
that "I may not have been adverse to some sexual activity," even
though that did not go on.
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He reports that one seminarian did make sexual overtures toward him
and that he punched that seminarian in the face. He reports that
he went on to get beat up by that person so that he would not talk
about it.

Father Burns reports one sexual experience with a woman many years
ago. However, his sexual feelings have by and large been confusing
and unclear to him. He reports feeling attracted to the notion of
having a family and that at some level he would still like that
kind of thing. In general, however, he has found himself to be
fairly scared of women. He tends to put up a wall around himself
to prevent his getting too close to women.

Father Burns tends to characterize himself as being bisexual. He
is not certain whether a lack of experimentation is the reason that
his sexual object choice is not clear to him. He describes some
anger at the Church for not helping him deal better with sexual
material, as well as their general stance of not dealing
particularly well with that. At the same time, however, he does
not seem to be putting off responsibility for his sexual confusion
completely on the Church. He describes himself as putting women on
a pedestal. He reports that he sees teenagers as being more
approachable, and that this may in part explain the reason for his
involvement with the teenager. He reports no sexual experiences
with adult males.

What 1is exceptionally clear 1is that Father Burns has truly
struggled with the issue of sexuality throughout his life. He
seemed to be taking the opportunity of the evaluation to really
look at his sexual thoughts, feelings, and behaviors as an
opportunity to get a number of questions answered. I was most
impressed by the honesty with which he both looked inside himself
and expressed himself. It seems that he has been very much afraid
to ask these questions of himself and even moreso of sharing these
concerns with someone else. He sees the very real probability of
his being referred for a program here, and sees this as a real
opportunity to answer the questions that have truly tortured him
over the years.

Father Burns was raised in Connecticut, and is the second oldest of
seven children. There were two children born prior to his oldest
brother, both of whom died in infancy. His father was a WPA
worker, a factory worker, as well as a musician on the side. His
mother stayed home to raise the children, until many of the
children got older, at which time she began to work outside the
home.

Father Burns reports having had rheumatic fever at approximately
the age of seven or eight. He spent five months at home because of
this disease and a certain portion of his childhood was restricted
in terms of activities after that. He reports some heart problems
as a result of that and some concerns about his heart as well.
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He describes his father as a "sweet, passive sort of man." He
reports that his father taught him well about responsibility and
that there was a real closeness and gentleness about his father.
His mother, on the hand, was a much more determined, driven, and
volatile sort of person. She tended to be "the boss" in the family
and was very much the disciplinarian. He reports that her
discipline could become quite physical at times. However, he does
not doubt the love that his mother felt for the children and
indicated no particular resentments toward her.

When Father Burns was in high school, his parents separated. His
mother had met someone at work and the two of them went off
together for five years. A child was born, his younger sister, of
that union. After that period of separation, his parents reunited
and stayed together for nearly fifty years total. While they were
separated, Father Burns stayed with his father. Some of the
children moved with their mother to New Mexico. Father Burns
started in the seminary in the East. However, he caught pneumonia
and it was recommended that he spend some time in the Southwest.
At that time he went to live with his mother and ultimately entered
the seminary in Santa Fe.

In general, Father Burns describes his childhood as a positive one.
He reports that it was a good house to grow up in and despite some
very real problems within +the family, both monitary and
communicative, that his parents loved each other, as well as the
children. He, particularly, was close to his mother, especially in
her later years. He would spend considerable time with her when
she was older and alone. When she died, she left her house to him
and this has been a source of very real animosity within his
family. Two of his sisters fought the will and a court battle
ensued. Father Burns reports this as being an extremely painful
event in his life, which is still difficult for him to think about.
Some of the separation between himself and one sister in particular
still exists to a very real degree. "Most of my life I felt the
strong obligation to my mom and dad." This seems to describe him
and his sense of responsibility very well.

Father Burns reports that he thought about the priesthood from a
very early age. His father was fine with that; his mother had some
problems with it. His mother was a Lutheran and did not convert to
Catholicism until after Father Burns’ ordination. In fact, some of
her family had some fairly strong anti-Catholic feelings and this
was a source of a certain amount of conflict.

Father Burns reports no problems with alcohol, either among his
parents or with himself. He reports some health problems some
years back concerning his heart. Ten years ago, he experienced a
certain amount of angina and that was a very real concern to him.
He describes himself as currently having a weight problem, but in
general describes himself as being in good health.

LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000216

DOG.BURNS.00216 .



In general, he summed himself up in terms of his relationships with
other people as being "a nice guy with empathy for people and a
dedicated worker... That’s what I am supposed to be." It is easy
to see that in his relationships with other people that is likely
very much how he is perceived.

TEST RESULTS:

The Shipley is a screening instrument which assesses cognitive
abilities in both abstraction and vocabulary. On this test, Father
Burns scored in the superior range. There were no indications
whatsoever of any problems in dealing with abstract concepts.

The results of the Myers-Briggs Type Indicator were somewhat
equivocal. On some of the scales, Father Burns’ scores indicated
a certain amount of confusion. In general, the implication of this
is some very real questions for Father Burns about his own identity
and, in general, who he is. The overall pattern that emerged was
of an extroverted feeling type (ENFJ).

ENFJ's radiate sympathy and fellowship. They are very concerned
with the people around them and place a very high value on
harmonious human contacts. They are often described as friendly,
tactful, sympathetic, persevering and conscientious. They tend to
be people who are very much affected by the approval of others and
they are very much sensitive to indifference. They derive much of
their pleasure from the feelings of warmth and harmony in their
relationships with others. 1In general, they tend to see the good
qualities of other people focusing on those to the exclusion of
negative qualities.

ENFJ's tend to be very good at seeing and appreciating value in
other people’s opinions. Even when there are conflicts, they tend
to believe in harmony and the possibility of it being established
as ways of resolving those conflicts. They tend to be very good at
having foresight. They are able to see the possibilities in what
is going on and are often able to use their intuition most
effectively. They tend to be people who are very good at
expressing themselves and are very comfortable in speaking to
audiences.

In general, they do best in jobs that deal with other people and in
situations where cooperation is called for. The ministry is a
place where ENFJ's are often found.

The above description likely describes Father Burns very well in
his dealings within the parish. What it tends to exclude is some
of his feelings about himself. It is likely that he can be a great
deal more negative when he begins the process of introspection.
However, in his interpersonal relationships, it is likely that he
is quite successful and well appreciated.

5

LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000217

DOG.BURNS.00217 .



The Edwards Personal Preference Schedule is a percentile ranking of
16 areas of manifest needs, as reported by the testee. On this
test, the highest need areas for Father Burns were for affiliation
and succorance.

A person with a high need for affiliation tends to generally prefer
to do things with other people rather than by himself. Such a
person tends to form strong attachments, tends to keep up with
those relationships very well and places a high value on them.
Such a person is likely to try to make as many friends as possible,
enjoying sharing things with other people, and in general likes to
work in groups.

A person with a high need for succorance is someone who has a
strong desire to seek the help of other people when things become
difficult. Such a person 1is greatly influenced by the
encouragement of other people and places a high value on being
treated in a sympathetic and understanding fashion. In general,
such a person has a high need for affection from other people and
does much better when he is feeling that kind of support.

The lowest need area for Father Burns was for achievement. A
person with a low need for achievement is someone who does not
place particular value on being seen as a recognized authority.
Accomplishments are not things that are generally savored by such
a person, and it is not likely that he would be driven hard by any
need to achieve.

In general, the above description seems to describe Father Burns
relatively well. It also seems congruent with the description of
the ENFJ. It seems 1likely that Father Burns values his
relationships with other people to a very high degree and is quite
dependent on the support and encouragement of other people. It is
also likely that concrete achievements are not nearly as important
to Father Burns.

Although the personality type described both by the Myexrs-Briggs
Type Indicator and the Edwards Personal Preference Schedule would
indicate a person who would likely turn to other people in times of
stress, it is clear that concerning the issue of sexuality this is
not something that Father Burns has done. This would further
demonstrate how difficult things have been for Father Burns in
trying to deal with his sexuality. He has not felt free to utilize
his strongest personality characteristics in dealing with this most
difficult issue.

The Measures of Psychosocial Development (MPD) is a self-report

inventory which assesses adult personality development. It
delineates particular conflict areas which are normally experienced
in adult development, specifying those which are particularly well
worked out as well as those which are in need of further attention.
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On this test, Father Burns seemed to indicate conflict areas in
virtually every possible area. It is clear that Father Burns has
a very negative opinion of himself, his overall development, and
sees himself in a most unfavorable light when he looks inward. 1In
terms of internal accomplishments, he seems to possess very little
pride. This does not mean to imply that he is oblivious to his
adjustment to the world or any positive accomplishments. However,
in evaluating himself, simply for himself, he tends to be most
negative in that evaluation.

The Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inventory (MMPI) is a lengthy
true/false test which gives results in both validity and clinical
scales. The results of the validity scales indicate that Father
Burns took a relatively open and honest approach to this test.
Many people coming for evaluation under Father Burns'’ circumstances
would tend to be much more defensive in their approach to this
test. It is clearly to Father Burns’s credit that he did not take
this attitude toward the test.

The clinical scales indicated a high degree of conflict in Father
Burns’ life. People with this overall pattern of responding tend,
to a significant degree, to be sexually preoccupied. Many people
with this pattern have very real fears concerning homosexuality.
Such people tend to be strongly ambivalent with a high capacity for
agitation and restlessness. Such a person can often be fairly
short tempered. Depression also plays a major role in the make-up
of such a person. In general, the depression is often experienced
episodically, rather than at a constant level. Hypochondriacal
concerns are often also present in such a personality pattern. It
is also quite likely that Father Burns experiences anxiety to a
very high degree and can, at times, be fairly overwhelmed by
anxiety.

In general, this was a personality pattern of someone who is in a
tremendous amount of turmoil with some very strong negative
feelings. It is also a pattern which likely has persisted for
quite a number of years at least at an internal level. It seems,
as opposed to some of the other tests, that this test tended to be
tapping the introspective portion of Father Burns’ personality.
The pattern that emerged is likely what Father Burns sees when he
looks inside himself. The results on some of the other tests
seemed to exemplify what other people see when looking at Father
Burns from the outside.

The Incomplete Sentences Test tends to tap the most conscious
concerns that a person is in touch with. In general, Father Burns
seemed to indicate very strong feelings of unworthiness,
specifically concerning his sexual acting-out. There was a very
real sense of both fear and depression concerning his sexuality.
Father Burns expressed on this test some concerns about the effect
of his sexual behavior on his soul.
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Summary and Recommendations

Father Burns has engaged in some behavior which has been a source
of tremendous shame and guilt for him. He has likely struggled
with sexual feelings since adolescence, sexual feelings that were
both unacceptable to him as well as difficult to make sense out of.
Those sexual feelings did lead to some behavior, on a limited
basis, that has turned the questions and concerns into some fairly
tortuous periods in Father Burns’ life. By and large, he has not
shared these concerns with other people, has not sought answers to
the myriad of questions which have plagued him over the years, and
as a result, has seen very negative things when he has looked
inward. He has been unable to forgive himself or believe in higher
forgiveness, and this has been a very real source of pain as well.

Father Burns’ approach to the evaluation seemed most encouraging.
He came in with a very open attitude, expressed his fears about the
evaluation very frankly and, despite them, sought answers to the
questions that he has been struggling with for years. I would see
him as an excellent candidate for one of the programs at Jemez
Springs. He is more than ripe to benefit from the opportunities to
receive answers to some of these questions and to share some of
these feelings with people who understand, empathize, identify, and
share. He expressed a very real concern about being able to talk
about some of these things in groups. However, I have no doubt
that, despite his fears in this regard, he will force himself to do
it and benefit greatly from it.

I would see the programs at Jemez Springs as offering the very real
opportunity for Father Burns to attain a very real sense of peace,
considerable clarity about the general issue of sexuality, and the
ability to look within himself without experiencing the tremendous
pain that has, in the past, accompanied that experience.

If T can be of any assistance in reference to the above evaluation,
please do not hesitate to call on me.

Clinical Psychologist
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NAME: Burns, James Matthew
DATE: 03-06-90

Respiratory: He thinks he might have sleep apnea, since he wakes
up tired and he has pretty bad snoring, but that is
the only evidence thereof.

Cardiac: Used to take Digitalis. He had a treadmill about
ten ycars ago, and that probably was normal.

GI: He has a history of a possible hiatal hernia. He
gets indigestion if he eats too late at night.

GU: Nocturia times one or two.

Orthopedics: Has had a little bit of problems with his knees and
elbows.

. Skin: He has many skin tags.

"Sexual: Denies sexual difficulties. '

NP: Denies emotional problems or difficulties.

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION:

WT: 259 BP: 140/90 HT: 68%

General: He is overweight, but in no distress.

Head: - No deformity of the head.

Eyes: Eyes are round and equal, react to light. EOM
normal. Fundi are benign.

Ears: Tympanic membranes clear, hearing grossly
normal.

Nose: Nasal septum is clear and intact.

Mouth: Pharynx 1is clear, tongue protruded in the
midline. Palate normal.

Neck: Neck 1is supple, thyroid is not enlarged.
Carotid pulses full and equal, no bruits.

Chest: Lungs are clear.

Heart: Regular rthythm. There are no murmurs or
gallop.

Abdomen: No masses or viscera palpable, nontender,
positive bowel sounds.

Extremities: No edema, adequate peripheral pulses, no calf
tenderness.

Orthopedics: No significant abnormality of bones or joints.

Skin: He has probably more than forty skin tags

located around his neck, both axillae, and a
large one in the left groin.

Neurologic Exam: Normal strength and coordination. Reflexes
are active and symmetrical.

S.0.B.: Negative for occult blood.

Rectal Exam: Negative. Prostate smooth, nontender.

Lab Tests: Cholesterol 1is elevated 266; triglycerides

189; blood sugar borderline at 119. One of
the liver enzymes, SGPT, is mildly elevated at
68, probably with no clinical significance.
Drug screen is negative. EKG and x-ray are
unremarkable. )
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Rev. James Burns

Diocese of Gallup

Referred by Most Rev. Donald Pelotte, SSS, Coadjutor Bishop of Gallup
Director’s Interview

Villa Louis Martin

March 6, 1990

Father Burns indicated he had come to Jemez Springs for evaluation because of
involvement, about 20 years ago, with youth in an inappropriate way and because of
ministerial stress. Father Burns was honest in speaking about his involvement with youth.
His lack of defensiveness, sense of responsibility for what he had done, and cautiousness
regarding a repetition of such behavior lend credence to his affirmation that this has not
happened in the recent past. He does, however, have questions and unresolved feelings
about his previous behavior. This plus the concerns that have been raised recently by one
of the youth who was formerly involved with him make it advisable for him to enter a
therapy/renewal program. He also appears to be moderately "burned out" by his years of
work in ministry, and this alone would be good reason for coming to a program such as the
one at VLM. He is well motivated for such a program and undoubtedly he himself and his
future ministry would benefit from such an experience.

I had suggested to Father Burns the possibility of entering the program after April first. He
asked if it would be possible to come after Confirmation is conferred on the youth of his
parish later in April. Provided there are no complications due to the report that was given
by the young man to the chancery recently, there would be no difficulty, on the part of
VLM, to his entrance into the program on the first of May.

I would like to thank the Diocese of Gallup for this opportunity to be of some assistance to
Father Burns, and likewise thank Fr. Burns for his openness and cooperation with the
evaluation process. '

(-t Lok ,J./),

Peter Lechner, s.P., Ph.D.
Director: Villa Louis Martin
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SPIRITUALITY INTERVIEW FOR: REV. JAMES BURNS

DATE: MARCH 8, 1990

Jim was very cordial, open, and articulate. His comments showed a
high degree of self-awareness and objectivity. The week here has
been very emotionally charged for him, much of what he shared
brought him to tears.

Jim is a very talented and dedicated priest. He is not only a
creative, compassionate, and effective pastor, but also a leader
among his fellow priests in many different official capacities.
Jim is a man of deep faith and courage who is being haunted by sins
of his past, which he has tried to bury, but which he now knows he
must face. He is haunted by a sort of Calvinistic sense that, no
matter what he does, he is going to go to hell, and by the fact,
while he can effectively mediate God’s forgiving embrace for
others, he cannot experience it himself. For as long as he has
been a priest, Jim has experienced his parish as his family, and
has drawn his primary personal and spiritual support from that
relationship. This disposition intensifies Jim’s remorse, since he
feels that, through his past actions, he has betrayed his family
and broken some important personal relationships with boys whom he
looked on as his sons. He is also concerned about how his past
actions may adversely affect the Diocese.

Jim’s reaction to his problems of well over ten years ago was to
throw all his energy into his work. " This reenforced his
workaholism and impacted negatively on his spiritual 1life by
reducing any formal prayer to a bare minimum. He has, however,
continued to pray informally and to meet now and then with a priest
with whom he can speak heart to heart. The on-going tension
between his inner conflict and his outer workaholism has been
further compounded for Jim by the fact that his Bishop does not
consider him to be "one of his priests" and has been unable to
affirm and support Jim in a personal and pastoral way. The net
result is that Jim is clearly burned out and has been for several
years.

Jim was drawn to the priesthood as a very young man by the example
of a good priest who had a special gift of making people feel good
about themselves. That struck him as a more meaningful lifework
than any other occupations he had seen. He wanted to enter a minor
seminary, but his mother, who was not a Catholic at the time,
forbade that. His experience of dating in his high school years
only reenforced his vocation. He was attracted to the priesthood,
not as a career, but as a religious lifestyle. Jim was prepared
for priesthood by the Benedictines and enjoyed the choral office as
a form of prayer in the seminary, but has never found the solitary
reading of the breviary to be spiritually nourishing or meaningful.
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Jim is at a time in his life when the psychological and spiritual
resources of our programs in Jemez Springs can be of great help to
him. Despite the stigma which is still associated with coming here
in his Diocese, Jim wants to come. Based on his experience this
week, he is drawn more to Foundation House than he is to Villa
Louis Martin. Unless it is judged to be imperative that he come
before July or stay beyond a five month period, I think his
personal preference for the Foundation House program should be
honored. Spiritually, Jim’s time with us will give him the
opportunity to reestablish a meaningful practice of personal
prayer; move toward an integration of the sexual and spiritual
dimensions of his life; meditatively explore the mystery of God’s
love and healing forgiveness; and get him the rest and distance
which will allow him to see his life, ministry, and relationship
with authority in prayerful perspective. The timing seems, not
only to be right, but also to be providential.
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SPIRITUALITY PROFILE/
By: Very Rev. Wm. (Liam) Hoare, s.P., M.A.

On the Spirituality Profile, Father James Burns scored moderately
high in the category of Searching.

People who score high on this scale seem to be seeking a more
personal contact with God, one which is based on experience and is
more emotionally satisfying than what they currently have. High
scorers are groping for an appropriate context within which their
personal encounter with the Divine can occur. Traditional ways do
not seem to be working for them. They express dissatisfaction with
formal worship, scripture and meditation as a means whereby God
makes His presence known to them. Nor do they seem to find Him in
the less formally religious context of people, daily events or
nature.

Although they value emotions and experience in a spiritual context,
their appreciation of them appears rather vague and unspecific. At
this stage it is probably more notional than real, based more on a
dissatisfaction with their current spiritual practices than on
actual experience with a new orientation. They nevertheless
display an awareness of and openness to a richer dimension of
religious experience than they currently possess.

Their spiritual challenge appears to be to open themselves more
fully to the realities of their own emotional life and to move away
from a merely intellectual to a real appreciation of the value of
feelings and experience in their spirituality. To accomplish this
they may have to develop an openness with other people (on a
horizontal plane) before they can achieve it with God (on a
vertical plane).
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Psychiatric Interview For: Rev. James Burns

Date: March 8, 1990

Father Burns is a fifty-six year old priest from the Diocese of
Gallup, N.M. He says there are three major problems.

1) He had been involved sexually for approximately ten years with
adolescent males. He claims that the last such involvement
was ten years ago.

2) He said there are allegations in the parish that he misused
parish funds to remodel his own house. He claims he has been
exonerated of that charge.

3) People have complained that he was withdrawing from the
parish. He talked a bit about being somewhat burned out and
over-compensating for  his sexual misadventures with
workaholism.

Father Burns said that sexually he would be involved approximately
three or four times with each of the ten adolescent males. It
almost always involved masturbation or mutual masturbation. There
was no kissing and there were no appendages which went into
orifices.

He claimed to have had one sexual experience with a same-age woman
about fifteen years ago. He claimed that she seduced him and that
she is still in his life, and that he doesn’t know how to politely
get rid of her. He described the experience as "very frightening."
"I performed the act." He claimed that he did it to "stop her
aggression."

In terms of sexual development, he developed an awareness of
sexuality sometime around ten to thirteen years of age. He claims
that he thought he was in love with some girls in school. He said
that he dated in high school, but there was not anything overtly
sexual. He remembers once fondling a girl. He claims that was
exciting but he was afraid that he would get slapped in the face.
He claimed that one time he went out with "the school mattress" (a
promiscuous female). He said that they had parked the car and were
hugging and kissing. He said a policeman came over to the car "and
that ended that. It was enough of a scare."
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In the college seminary, he remembered having some romantic
feelings for some of the other seminarians. He said there were
good and bad elements in the seminary. The bad elements were
involved with homosexual relationships with one another. He
considered himself one of the good elements. He remembers during
the seminary that "a kid in the movie" started feeling his leg. He
claims that he slugged him. He said, "He was bigger than me."

He said the sexual involvement with the adolescent males started
about four years after ordination. He remembered in his first
parish that two kids told him that they had been sexually involved
with the last priest. He became sexually involved with them. He
talked about getting in trouble in a reform school with another boy
and described the boy as fifteen or sixteen years old. "No peach
fuzz or anything else."

Five years later, he was threatened with being arrested for this.
He claimed the Bishop knew, but not a lot was done. About ten
years ago, he was in bed with a kid in a motel room and the kid
objected to him touching his penis. He said the Bishop also knew
about this and transferred him to another parish, but he had no
real treatment.

He claims he masturbates now with fantasies of both males and
females. He is not attracted to effeminate boys or very masculine
boys. At the end of the session, he started crying saying that he
is here for himself, because he needs it. He said he owes it to
the Diocese and the Church also. He said, with tears in his eyes,
"I have worked like a slave, but I will probably go to Hell

anyway."

I do not see any diagnosable psychiatric disorder in him, with the
exception of "Androphilic Ephebophilia" (sexual attraction to
adolescent males). He definitely would be a very good candidate
for one of the programs in Jemez Springs. I found him to be easy
to work with.
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DIOCESE OF GALLUP

711 SOUTH PUERCO DRIVE
P. O. Box 1338 « Gallup, New Mexico 87301 « Telephone (505) 863-4406

Very Rev. Liam J. Hoare, s.P.
Servants of the Paraclete
Jemez Springs, NM 87025

March 27, 1990

Dear Father Hoare:

Thank you for your letter of March 16, and the detailed report of Fr. Jim
Burns holistic evaluation. On March 23, Fr. Burns and I met in Gallup
and we both felt positive about the reports and our meeting.

Following phone conversations this morning with Fr. Burns and Fr. Peter
Lechner, s.P. I can report that Jim will be arriving at Jemez Springs on
Sunday, May 6, to begin the Villa Louis Martin Program on May 7.

On May 1, all the priests of the Diocese of Gallup will be gathering for a
Convocation at our Retreat House. Since Jim is the moderator of our
Presbyteral Council and plays a significant role in the life of the diocese
I wanted him to be a part of this historic meeting. It will be followed
by a Presbyteral Council meeting on May 2. Fr. Lechner explained that
waiting for another week for him to arrive at Jemez Spring would not
present a problem. I am happy about that and I know Jim is overjoyed

as he really wanted to be a part of this priest-assembly. Additionally,
the fraternal support he will receive there from his brother-priests will
be extremely important.

In conclusion, how can I really thank you enough for this second
scholarship you are willing to give to the Diocese. In assuming leader-
ship of the Diocese of Gallup just a week ago, I became acutely aware of
how difficult the financial situation is at present. This will help us
tremendously. We will be happy to provide Fr. Burns' personal spending
money and health insurance.

I have told you how determined I am to get the best possible care for all
our priests. I am grateful to you and to the entire staff for helping me
make this possible. I look forward to meeting you all.

Fraternally in Christ,
Most Rev. Donald E. Pelotte, SSS
Bishop of Gallup

cc: Rev. Peter Lechner, s.P.
Rev. James Burns
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Most Rev. Donald Pelotte, SSS,DD
March 16, 1990
Page Two

I would note that Father Burns was quite cooperative and open in
the evaluation process. While he has understandably mixed feelings
about coming to a residential therapeutic program in Jemez Springs,
he nonetheless is disposed to seek and make use of the resources
and help available here. It was the consensus the Evaluation Team,
based on their experience of him during the week he was with us,
that Father Burns is capable of doing good therapeutic work in this
milieu.

Our unanimous recommendation is that Father Burns enter one of the
residential therapeutic programs offered by the Servants of the
Paraclete in Jemez Springs. Two options present themselves.

;[ Father Burns could enter the Villa Louis Martin Program
relatively soon, either on April 2nd or May 1lst, depending on
which date would work best for the Diocese and Father Burns
himself. If you and Father Burns determine that he should
enter the Villa Louis Martin Program, please contact Father
Peter Lechner, s.P., as Director of that Program as soon as
possible.

2. Toward the end of his evaluation week, Father Burns expressed
to FatherH- (spiritual director) that he was inclined
toward the Foundation House Module which begins July 16, 1990
and ends December 7, 1990. If you and Father Burns choose the
Foundation House Module, please contact my Administrative

Assistant, Fr. _ s.P., at your earliest convenience
to make those arrangements.

We do not assess Father Burns to be at high risk of acting out
sexually in the coming months. Accordingly, while definitely
recommending one of the Jemez Springs Programs, we would leave the
decision as to which program and the time table up to yourself,
Your Excellency, and Father Burns.

As is reflected in the reports, Father Burns has led a tortuous
existence due to the inner conflict he experienced regarding his
sexuality, and has dealt with this largely in isolation. At the
sametime, he appears to be a dedicated priest who has been
effective despite the energy drained off by his inner turmoil.
This clearly bespeaks significant personal, inner strength. We are
optimistic about Father Burns’ prognosis. Accordingly, as his
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Most Rev. Donald Pelotte, SSS,DD
March 16, 1990
Page Three

inner turmoil, confusion and conflict are addressed and find
resolve, his potential for a more satisfying personal life and more
effective ministry is great.

As in the situation of another priest from the Diocese who is
currently at Foundation House, we are aware of the scarce financial
resources of the Diocese. Accordingly, the Servants of the
Paraclete would offer a scholarship to cover the costs of board,
room and the therapeutic program for Father Burns, while asking the
Diocese to provide for Father Burns’ personal spending money and
health insurance.

If any of the above, or anything in the enclosed reports, raises
questions or concerns for either yourself or for Father Burns,
please feel most welcome to contact me. I will be in Rome from
March 24th through April 1lst. Otherwise, I will be available in
Jemez Springs.

The Servants of the Paraclete are grateful once again to you, Your
Excellency, for your confidence and support of our ministry to
fellow priests and Brothers in personal difficulty.

Sincerely in Christ for His priests and Brothers,

_Done Hhore, o

(Very Rev.) Liam J. Hoare, s. P., M.A., C.A.C.
Servant General
Executive Director of Therapeutic Programs.

cc: The Reverend James M. Burns

Encs. 6.
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Jemez Springs, New Mexico 87025 (505) 829-3586

Most Reverend Donald E. Pelotte, S.S.S., Ph.D.

Bishop of Gallup

P.O. Box 1317

Gallup, NM 87305 ~July 18, 1990

Dear Bishop Pelotte,

Enclosed is a therapy summary for the Reverend James Burns for the month of May.
During June Father Burns was on break and later attended a journaling work shop here
at VLM. The therapy summary, then, does not reflect his experience of the break and
recent return to the program.

The therapy summary evidences Father Burns’ motivation and cooperation with the
program. He has been honest in sharing his past history. Although the events that were
the immediate reasons for his coming here happened years ago, they have had profound
effects upon him. He has welcomed the opportunity to work on these issues. At the
same time, he is feeling stress because of the situation involving the likelihood
that he will not be returning to Winslow, and

The thought of not returning to Winslow, where he has been pastor for a number of years
and where he has renovated a house for his eventual retirement, has raised painful
questions and feelings related to the future and his sense of belonging. While these are
real and difficult issues for Fr. Burns, it remains true that he is seen by the staff, as also
by yourself, as a capable and dedicated priest. After he finishes the program here he will
be, I believe, even more effective as a priest.

The question of whether he will be working with another priest in the future is one that
usually arises in circumstances such as Fr. Burns’. It is rather early to give definite
indications in this regard. Companionship and support among fellow priests is always
desireable, whether this be in terms of priests living together or living in neighboring
parishes. The staff see this as desireable for Fr. Burns. At the same time it is important
that Fr. Burns and any priest(s) he be associated with have a genuine compatibility toward
each other. In the program here he is liked by others, has developed good relatlonshlps
with several priests, and is contributing to the growth of other residents.

Father Burns has signed the necessary release form for the enclosed summary to be sent




LA_2013_10_09_Burns_000271



PROGRESS REPORT: REV. JAMES BURNS

MAY 1990

smarrren v

Please find below summaries of James’ participation in the various program components
from May 7 through May 31, 1990.

Jim has made a good beginning during his first few weeks in the program. Staff perceives
hini as being open, well-motivated, and having a good capacity for introspection and insight.

In therapy groups, he has been a positive presence and appeared at ease with group process.
The other residents in the program have responded well to him. In individual therapy, Jim
has also been making good efforts to get in touch with his issues, at least at the cognitive
level. Sharing his emotions is much more difficult for Jim. He explained that he considered
it part of his role as priest to keep his feelings to himself. He realizes that, at this point, he
would like to let out his feelings but is all too often unable to do so. He also realizes that
unacknowledged emotions may emerge in physical symptoms. Jim’s recent attack of shingles
may be a case in point.

In art therapy, it was also noted that Jim overidentifies with his role as priest. His art
therapist feels that he has an overly idealistic image of priest as superhuman. As a
consequence, Jim may have difficulties accepting and dealing with his human needs for
relationship, recreation and leisure time. He feels that it is part of his vocation to be
constantly available to others, to have all the answers, and to be in-charge. His
interpretation of the priesthood also coincides with his childhood training in a very strong
work ethic.

While it will take time to modify a lifelong pattern, Jim seems to have the motivation to
make changes as he sees the need for them. Claiming his human limitations, without
interpreting his doing so a failure, will be a major therapeutic goal for Jim. This was also
observed in group psychotherapy, where Jim struggled with his difficulties in seeking and
accepting help from his peers. He also became aware of his pattern of self-condemnation
and that his efforts to atone through good deeds never seem to be enough.
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PROGRESS REPORT: REV. JAMES BURNS

JUNE / JULY / AUGUST 1990

oo = [

Please find below summaries of James’ participation in the various program components
from June 4 through August 2, 1990.

Jim has settled into the program with increasing trust in recent weeks. His Art Therapist
noted that he interacts well in group processing; his peers perceive him as reflective, honest,
and sensitive to others. She also noted the sense of comfort Jim seems to derive from being
in a community setting. His interaction with them has been reflecting his need for and his
enjoyment of community sharing.

It is difficult, however, for Jim to be the focus of the group. The therapist in his Sexuality
Group saw him as more at ease with facilitating the work of others than ask for help with
his own issues.

Jim’s difficulty to get in touch with his human needs and emotions has also been observed
in individual therapy, spiritual direction, and group therapy settings.

Jim’s interpretation of his priestly role is part of his difficulty. This has been addressed since
his arrival and was discussed in the previous report. Jim has acknowledged many times that
he was trained in the old school, where it was always clear who was in charge. He also feels
often under such great pressure to accomplish his goals and complete tasks, that he may not
be open to negotiation or taking into account the feeling reactions of others. Even though
he is a caring and compassionate person, he may be perceived by associates as dogmatic and
rigid in his attitudes. It would also appear form his discussions that he has carried pastoral
responsibilities in isolation and without the support and feedback from peers for most of his
ministry.

Another major factor contributing to his emotional isolation are unresolved sexual issues
dating to his seminary days and early years of his ministry. Several incidents of homosexual
acting out in his distant past have left him with extreme shame not only with regard to the
specific incidents, but also his sexual orientation. His self-punitive attitude and guilt have
not diminished over the years. His Spiritual Director noted, for instance, that even though
Jim has "a sense that God is merciful and compassionate to him, he has not been able to
be merciful and compassionate for himself."
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Jemez Springs, New Mexico 87025 (505) 829-3586

October 8, 1990

Most Reverend Donald E. Pelotte, S.S.S., Ph.D.
Bishop of Gallup

P.O. Box 1317

Gallup, NM 87305

Dear Bishop Pelotte,

Enclosed is a therapy summary for the Reverend James Burns for the
period from August 6 to September 6. The staff see Father Burns as doing
very well at this time. The only issue, from a psychological perspective, that
perhaps needs further work here is his tendency to read the worst in future
possible situations. This is something that will probably, of course, take time
to alter, even after he has left VLM. In the meantime he is showing an
awareness of this tendency and is working on modifying thought patterns.

I spoke with Father Jim today about the possibility of the parish in Blanco.
He would like time to consider this. He does appreciate the affirmation and
trust you have in him.

Father Burns has signed the necessary release form for the enclosed
summary to be sent to you, on condition.that it is not given to another
person without his express permission. When you have finished reading the
summary please send it back to us. This procedure has been recommended
by our legal counsel and also reflects our concern for the priests who come
to us and their dioceses

Respectfully yours,

(rev.) Peter Lechner, s.P.
Director: